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BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

TO: GCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager
DATE: March 7, 2023

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 4B General Managers Report

A verbal report on the following projects will be provided. As we have so many projects in the
works, a brief description is provided for each:

1. Sewer Collection System Improvements Project — Replacement, addition and
renovation of sewer collection lines and manholes throughout the service area

2. Big Creek and Second Garrotte Clearwells Rehabilitation Project - sandblasting and
recoating of two, two million gallon water tanks, installation of a replacement booster
pump station

3. Pavement Rehabilitation (Phase 2) - Replacement and repair of asphalt parking lots
and driveways

4. Phase 1 WWTP Improvements Project — Drainage improvements, sludge drying and
handling area improvements

5. Wastewater Plant Headworks Improvements Project — Replacement of the influent
rotating screen and solids removal equipment, installation of control manholes and
building improvements

6. Emergency Generator Replacement Project - Replacement of emergency power
generators at sewer pump stations, water treatment plant and administrative office

7. Pond NO. 1 Liner Replacement Project — Replacement of a liner in the interior of a
wastewater holding reservoir and installation of a solid waste handling area

8. Groveland Drought Emergency Water System Improvements — Installation of a
groundwater well connected to a new water storage tank, relocation of an alternative
water supply treatment plant, improvement of a water intake system on Pine Mountain
Lake

9. Hetch Hetchy Railroad Trail — Design and construction of a 1.2 mile segment of
multiuse path

10. Groveland Asset Rehabilitation and Beautification Project — Installation of a new
park restroom, drought tolerant landscaping, shaded picnic areas with benches, bus
shelter, trail kiosk and wayfinding signage
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